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MEMORANDUM
TO: Rules Review Subcommittee of the Senate Education Committee and the House Education
Committee

FROM: Principal Legislative Research Analyst - Brooke Brourman
DATE: October 01, 2014
SUBJECT: State Board of Education - State Department of Education

IDAPA 08.02.01 - Rules Governing Administration - Temporary and Proposed Rule (Docket No. 08-0201-
1402)

The State Board of and State Department of Education submit notice of temporary and proposed rule-
making relating to Rules Governing Administration. The rule change corrects two technical errors relating to
the formula for state reimbursement for exceptional child support units.

The Board states that the temporary adoption of the rule is appropriate because it confers a benefit by
fixing technical errors in the rule. Negotiated rulemaking was not conducted because the rule is simple in
nature. There is no negative fiscal impact on the state general fund as a result of this rulemaking.

A public hearing concerning this rulemaking will be held on Thursday, October 16, 2014, at 3:00 p.m. at
the Idaho State Department of Education.

The proposed rule appears to be within the authority granted to the Board in Section 33-105, Idaho Code.

cc: State Board of Education - State Department of Education
Luci Willits
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